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From: Warfel, Michael (ECY)
To: Elisabeth Silver
Cc: Gurian, Eli A
Subject: RE: Data Gaps Workplan - VCP NW2718, Circle K 1476
Date: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 4:07:54 PM


Hello Elisabeth:
 
Ecology has reviewed the Additional Site Characterization Work Plan dated May 10, 2021 that you
submitted.  Ecology concurs with the approach presented in the Work Plan and appreciates
implementation of activities that will continue progress towards Site cleanup under the VCP.
 
I also appreciated the updated hydrogeologic cross sections that you included in the Response to
Ecology Opinion Letter dated January 5, 2021.  Showing sea level elevations as the vertical scale is
very helpful in understanding the Site and regional hydrogeology.  Updating the cross sections with
new data from the additional Site characterization will support an enhanced understanding of Site
conditions.  On future cross sections, please reference vertical elevation with respect to mean sea
level.
 
Please keep me informed of the field work schedule and progress.
 
Sincerely,
 
Michael R. (Mike) Warfel, LG, LHG, RG
Site Manager, Voluntary Cleanup Program
Department of Ecology NWRO
We have moved!
Physical Address: 15700 Dayton Ave N, Shoreline, WA 98133 (open 5-26-2021)
Mailing Address: PO Box 330316, Shoreline, WA 98133-9716
Reception (24 hour) number: (206) 594-0000
Direct: (206) 594-0121
Cell: (425) 324-1892
Fax: (206) 366-7810
Email:  michael.warfel@ecy.wa.gov
Ecology web site:  https://ecology.wa.gov/
 


From: Elisabeth Silver <Elisabeth.Silver@atcgs.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 2:06 PM
To: Warfel, Michael (ECY) <MWAR461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: FW: Data Gaps Workplan - VCP NW2718, Circle K 1476
 


THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE WASHINGTON STATE EMAIL
SYSTEM - Take caution not to open attachments or links unless you know the sender AND
were expecting the attachment or the link


Hi Mike – please see attached ATCs Data Gaps Workplan for the Circle K 1476 facility (Site) in Burien,
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WA.  The Workplan was written to address the items addressed in Ecology’s Opinion pursuant to
WAC 173-340-515(5) on Remedial Action dated November 17, 2020, ATCs Response to Ecology
Opinion Letter dated January 5, 2021, as well as follow-up emails and discussions between Ecology,
P66, and ATC to develop an agreed-upon scope of work.
 
Please let us know if you have any requests or questions.  Once we hear back, we’ll start scheduling
the field work, and will also mail a hard copy for your files.
 
Thank you- Elisabeth
 
Elisabeth Silver | SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER | ATC Group Services LLC 
Direct +1 206 781 1449   Cell + 206 491 9754


6347 Seaview Avenue NW  | Seattle, WA  98107
elisabeth.silver@atcgs.com | www.atcgroupservices.com
This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this
email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any attachments. The views
or opinions expressed are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of ATC.


 


From: Mohamed, Nancy (ECY) [mailto:nmoh461@ECY.WA.GOV] 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 2:25 PM
To: Eli.A.Gurian@p66.com
Cc: gamga25@hotmail.com; Elisabeth Silver <Elisabeth.Silver@atcgs.com>; Fernandez, Sonia (ECY)
<sofe461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: VCP NW2718, Circle K 1476 Opinion Letter
 
Good Afternoon:
 
Ecology’s staff is currently working remotely.  In an attempt to continue to provide
timely service, we are issuing the attached letter via email.
 
Please reply directly to this email to let us know you received it and were able
to open the attachment, or if you need assistance to do so.
 
If you have any questions about the content of the attachment, please contact the
signatory of the letter directly.
 
Thank you.
 
Nancy Mohamed on behalf of Michael Warfel
 
| Nancy Mohamed |
| Administrative Assistant 3 to Bob Warren|
| Toxics Cleanup Program | Northwest Regional Office|
|TEL: 425-649-7123 CELL: 425-412-0372| nancy.mohamed@ecy.wa.gov |
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